



Key Victorian Government Links – New Energy Technologies

Energy in Victoria

www.energy.vic.gov.au

Renewable Energy Action Plan

www.energy.vic.gov.au/renewable-energy/victorias-renewable-energy-action-plan

Renewable Energy Roadmap

www.energy.vic.gov.au/renewable-energy/victorias-renewable-energy-roadmap

New Energy Technologies Sector Strategy

www.energy.vic.gov.au/new-energy-technologies

Energy Storage

www.energy.vic.gov.au/batteries-and-energy-storage

Microgrids

<https://www.energy.vic.gov.au/microgrids>

New Energy Jobs Fund

www.business.vic.gov.au/support-for-your-business/future-industries/new-energy-technologies

Victorian Renewable Energy Target Auction Scheme

www.energy.vic.gov.au/renewable-energy/victorian-renewable-energy-auction-scheme

Community Renewable Energy

www.energy.vic.gov.au/renewable-energy/community-energy

Renewable Energy Purchasing Initiative

www.energy.vic.gov.au/renewable-energy/victorias-renewable-energy-roadmap/government-renewable-energy-purchasing

Energy Efficiency

www.energy.vic.gov.au/energy-efficiency/victorian-energy-upgrades

www.energy.vic.gov.au/energy-efficiency/home-energy-assist

www.sustainability.vic.gov.au/services-and-advice/households/energy-efficiency



Other Victorian Government Links

Sector Growth Program

www.business.vic.gov.au/support-for-your-business/future-industries/sectorgrowth

Regional Jobs Fund

Projects based in regional Victoria may be eligible for the Regional Jobs Fund (RJF).

www.rdv.vic.gov.au/regional-jobs-and-infrastructure-fund/regional-jobs-fund/rjf-guidelines

Future Industries Manufacturing Program

Key sectors are: Food & Fibre, International Education, Medical Technologies & Pharmaceuticals, New Energy Technology, Professional Services, Defence Technology, Construction Technologies, and Transport Technologies.

www.business.vic.gov.au/support-for-your-business/future-industries/future-industries-manufacturing-program

Victorian Energy Efficiency Target (VEET) – Energy Saver Incentive

www.veet.vic.gov.au

www.veet.vic.gov.au/Public/Public.aspx?id=Overview

www.energy.vic.gov.au/energy-efficiency/victorian-energy-saver

Smart Meters

www.smartmeters.vic.gov.au/

Victorian Energy Saver (Energy Compare – Retail Price Comparisons)

www.victorianenergysaver.vic.gov.au/

<https://compare.switchon.vic.gov.au/>

Feed in Tariff - Solar Energy

www.energy.vic.gov.au/renewable-energy/victorian-feed-in-tariff

Victorian Wind Farms Projects

www.energy.vic.gov.au/renewable-energy/wind-energy/wind-projects

Geothermal Resources in Victoria

www.earthresources.vic.gov.au/earth-resources/victorias-earth-resources/geothermal

GeoVic – Explore Victoria Online

www.earthresources.vic.gov.au/earth-resources/maps-reports-and-data/geovic

Grants Victoria

www.vic.gov.au/grants

Government Agencies

Victorian Government

Invest Victoria

Invest Victoria has offices in San Francisco, Chicago, Washington, New York, Santiago, London, Frankfurt, Dubai, Mumbai, Bangalore, Kuala Lumpur, Jakarta, Chengdu, Beijing, Nanjing, Shanghai, Hong Kong, Seoul, Tokyo.

www.invest.vic.gov.au/

www.invest.vic.gov.au/how-we-can-help/setting-up/our-invest-assist-services

Business Victoria

www.business.vic.gov.au

Business Grants and Assistance

www.business.vic.gov.au/grants-and-assistance

Industry Capability Network (Victoria)

www.icnvic.org.au/

Suppliers and developers looking to connect to local supply-chain opportunities for renewable energy projects are encouraged to register with ICN Victoria at:

www.vicrenewables.icn.org.au

Export Victoria

www.business.vic.gov.au/export

Sustainability Victoria

www.sustainability.vic.gov.au/

Commonwealth Government

Australian Renewable Energy Agency

ARENA investments span the commercialisation pathway from research and development to demonstration and near-commercial deployment projects.

www.arena.gov.au/

Clean Energy Finance Commission

www.cefc.com.au/where-we-invest.aspx

Austrade

www.austrade.gov.au/about/about

Climate Change Authority

www.climatechangeauthority.gov.au/about-cca



Other Commonwealth Government Links

Accelerating Commercialisation

www.business.gov.au/advice-and-support/EIP/Accelerating-Commercialisation

Business.Gov.AU

www.business.gov.au

Export Market Development Grants (EMDG)

www.austrade.gov.au/Australian/Export/Export-Grants

Grants Information

www.business.gov.au/assistance

National Innovation and Science Agenda

www.innovation.gov.au/

R&D Tax Incentive

www.business.gov.au/grants-and-assistance/innovation-rd/RD-TaxIncentive

Small Business Write off - Business Tax Benefits

The instant asset write-off threshold allows you to immediately deduct the business use portion of a depreciating asset that costs less than \$20,000. The changes apply until 30 June 2017.

[www.ato.gov.au/Newsroom/smallbusiness/Lodging-and-paying/Get-your-\\$20,000-instant-asset-write-off/](http://www.ato.gov.au/Newsroom/smallbusiness/Lodging-and-paying/Get-your-$20,000-instant-asset-write-off/)

Other Links

Community Energy

www.c4ce.net.au/

www.embark.com.au

www.mefl.com.au/

www.ata.org.au/